





# Fairfax County Park Authority Resident Curator Program Curator Application

# **Ellmore Farmhouse**



Ellmore Farmhouse 2739 West Ox Road, Herndon, Virginia 20171 Owner: Fairfax County Park Authority

Frying Pan Farm Park Hunter Mill Supervisory District

# **Contents**

SECTION A: APPLICATION SUBMISSION	1
DUE DATE: before	1
Application Submittal Instructions	1
Inquiries and Explanations	2
Application Instructions	2
SECTION B: APPLICANT INFORMATION	3
SECTION C: PROPOSED USE	4
SECTION D: PUBLIC BENEFIT	6
REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN SUMMARY	7
SECTION E: REHABILITATION PHASE	7
Work Plan with General Schedule	7
Proposed Alternatives or Amendments to Required Improvements	8
Description and Documentation of Donations	9
Sustainability	10
Access ib ility	11
SECTION F: EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS	
Applicant's General Qualifications	12
Applicant's Specialized Skill in Historic Preservation	14
Professional Service Providers' General Qualifications	15
Professional Service Providers' Qualifications in Historic Preservation	17
SECTION G: ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS	18
SECTION H: ADDITIONAL CURATOR EXPENSES	19
Credited Annual Maintenance Costs	19
Estimated Annual Occupancy/Management Costs	19
Total Annual Maintenance and Occupancy/ Management Costs	20
SECTION I: LEASE TERM	21
Formula for Estimating Lease Length	21
Estimated Lease Term, in years	21
SECTION J: FINANCING PLAN	22
Estimated Funding Sources	22
Narrative Statement of Financial Capacity	23
Personal Financial Statement	24

## INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

Subsection 1. Source of Income	24
Subsection 2: Loans Payable to Banks and Others	25
Subsection 3. Stocks and Bonds. (Use attachments if necessary. Each attachment must be identified as a part of this statement and signed).	
Subsection 4. Real Estate Owned.	26
Subsection 5. Other Personal Property and Other Assets (Describe, and if any is pledged security, state name and address of lien holder, amount of lien, terms payment and if delinquent, describe delinquency)	
Subsection 6. Unpaid Taxes. (Describe in detail, as to type, to whom payable, when due amount, and to what property, if any, a tax lien attaches	
Subsection 7. Other Liabilities including all alimony and child support payments owed. (Describe in detail.)	
Subsection 8. Life Insurance Held. (Give face amount and cash surrender value of policie and name of insurance company	
Transcript of Tax Returns for past 3 years:	27
Bank References	28
Bankruptcy Disclosure	28
SECTION K: ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE (IF APPLICABLE)	29
The Legal Structure and IRS Designation of Organization: (Corporation, LLC, JV, LP, 50 etc.)	
Nature of the Organization's Business	29
The Legal History of the Organization	29
Certificate of Good Standing	29
License Requirement	29
Registering Of Corporations:	29
SECTION L: CERTIFICATIONS	30

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

### **SECTION A: APPLICATION SUBMISSION**

DUE DATE: before Thursday, March 14<sup>th</sup>, 2019

The County of Fairfax, Virginia ("County") and the Fairfax County Park Authority ("FCPA") invite interested parties to submit an application for the curatorship of

Ellmore Farmhouse 2739 West Ox Road Herndon, Virginia 20171

## **Application Submittal Instructions**

Submit five (5) copies of the completed Application by the due date to: Fairfax County Park Authority
Resource Management Division
Attn: Stephanie Langton, Resident Curator Program Manager
12055 Government Center Pkwy
Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0000

(Include on the face of the envelope the property's name and address.)

Review of applications will begin upon expiration of the due date. Therefore, applicants are strongly advised to submit their applications on time to ensure consideration by the County and FCPA. The Invitation to Submit Application (ISA) consists of 31 pages. Applicants should examine the ISA and its table of contents to ensure that all pages are included. The County and FCPA assume no responsibility for an application submitted on the basis of an incomplete ISA package.

Applicants are expected to review all requirements and instructions and furnish all information required by this ISA. Failure to do so will be at the applicant's risk. The County and FCPA reserve the right to waive formalities in any application, and may, if they determine that such action is in the best interests of the County, select an application which does not conform in all details with the requirements of this ISA. Likewise, the County reserves the right to reject any and all applications.

This ISA does not commit the County to enter into any disposition of real property interest; or to pay any costs, including costs associated with any studies or designs, incurred by any party in the preparation and submission of an application.

A hard copy of this application can be obtained from the project manager upon request.

Applications will not be returned and will be retained in the records of FCPA subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and the document retention policies of the Library of Virginia.

## **Inquiries and Explanations**

All inquiries concerning this ISA should be directed, in writing, to: Fairfax County Park Authority
Resource Management Division
Attn: Stephanie Langton, Resident Curator Program Manager
12055 Government Center Pkwy.
Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0000
Stephanie.Langton@fairfaxcounty.gov
(703) 324 - 8791

Any explanation desired by an applicant regarding the meaning or interpretation of this ISA must be submitted and received in writing no less than seven (7) business days prior to the application due date to allow sufficient time for a reply to reach the applicant prior to the submission of their application. Verbal explanations or instructions shall not be binding on FCPA or the County.

## **Application Instructions**

Applications must follow the outline, supply all of the information requested below, and demonstrate the ability of the potential curator to undertake a challenging and complex assignment. Applications must be feasible and should reflect an understanding of the historic qualities of the property and their value. It is intended that the substance of an application, as approved by FCPA and the County, will be incorporated into all agreements.

## A cover letter is required with all applications.

Applications must include responses to all sections. **No section should be left blank.** If a section does not apply, "not applicable" should be indicated. Failure to answer all questions completely will delay the processing of an application. Provide responses in the spaces provided and attach additional sheets or documentation as necessary.

## **SECTION B: APPLICANT INFORMATION**

List the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each individual applicant, or all principals, partners, members or shareholders. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Applicant's Name		
Address		
City	State	Zip
Email		Telephone
Alternative Telepho	one Number	
Additional Applicar	nt's Name, if applicable	
Address		
City	State	Zip
Email		Telephone
Alternative Telepho	one Number	
Additional Applicar	nt's Name, if applicable	
Address		
City	State	Zip
Email		Telephone
Alternative Telepho	one Number	

### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

## **SECTION C: PROPOSED USE**

## Part 1: Use Summary

Provide a narrative summary of the proposed use of this property. Be sure to describe how the proposed use is compatible with:

- The long-term preservation of the house and its associated cultural landscape;
- FCPA's mission and management of park;
- The surrounding neighborhoods;
- The historic value of the house; and
- The historic context and heritage associated with the park

INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

SECTION C: PROPOSED USE

### **Part 2: Zoning Considerations**

Section C: Part 2 is not applicable to applicants proposing a single-family residential use. Applicants proposing a single-family residential use may move on to Section D: Public Benefit.

Applicants proposing any use in place of or in addition to single-family residential must contact the Zoning Administration Division of the Fairfax County Department of Planning and Zoning, in accordance with the instructions below.

The Zoning Administration Division is responsible for making determinations as to how a use is classified under the provisions of the Fairfax County Zoning Ordinance, and whether that use is allowed in the applicable zoning district or requires any special approvals prior to being established. It is important for applicants proposing a use that is in place of or in addition to single-family residential to identify as early in the process as possible, the required permits and processes, if any, related to implementing their proposed use. This information will help determine the timeline for application approval as well as any additional permitting fees that may be involved.

This information is issued to the applicant in the form of a Use Determination letter sent by the Zoning Administration Division to the applicant within thirty (30) days of receiving an adequate description of the proposed use.

Applicants are required to demonstrate that a Use Determination request has been made to the Zoning Administration Division of the Fairfax County Department of Planning and Zoning. Applicants must attach a copy of their written request to this application package for submittal. Submittal of the Use Determination letter issued by the Zoning Administration Division is not required at the time of this application deadline.

Instructions for requesting a Use Determination are as follows:

1. Written requests must be sent via:

#### Mail:

Ordinance Administration Branch/Department of Planning and Zoning

12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 807

Fairfax, VA 22035

Fax: 703-803-6372

Email: ORDADMIN@fairfaxcounty.gov

- 2. Use the subject line: Resident Curator Program-Use Determination
- 3. A written request for a use determination should include the following information:
  - A detailed description of the business operation
  - The address of the proposed location

Revised 10/29/18

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

- A floor plan (does not need to be drawn by a licensed professional) and a description of the proposed floor area to be utilized for total business and any subcomponents of the business (such as areas for retail, office, production, outdoor storage, etc.)
- Days and hours of operation
- Number of employees, clients, customers, seats or other relevant information
- Number of company vehicles, as applicable
- Any other relevant information that will adequately and accurately convey the nature of the proposed use for which a determination is sought.

## **SECTION D: PUBLIC BENEFIT**

The Resident Curator Enabling Legislation requires reasonable public access consistent with the property's nature and use at least twice per year. Describe the scope and nature of the public access, and any projects / programs / services that will fulfill this requirement.

### REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN SUMMARY

Curator terms are comprised of a Rehabilitation Phase and a Continued Maintenance Phase. The Rehabilitation Phase involves the major improvements required by contract, as well as routine maintenance of the curator structures and grounds in accordance with the Resident Curator Program's "Maintenance Guidelines and Checklist". Upon completion of the Rehabilitation Phase, the curator enters into the Continued Maintenance phase, during which the curator shall continue to repair and maintain the property, including the curator structures and grounds, as necessary on a continuous basis during the remaining lease term.

# **SECTION E: REHABILITATION PHASE**

#### **Work Plan with General Schedule**

Applicants are expected to review the property's Historic Structure Report and Treatment Plan.

Each property in the Resident Curator Program has a Historic Structure Report and Treatment Plan, completed by a professional third-party consultant, to assess the condition of the property and determine the necessary improvements, with itemized cost estimates. This document serves as the basis for the curator's rehabilitation work-plan. Curators are required to address each of these improvements in their work plan, unless directed otherwise.

Link: Historic Structure Report and Treatment Plan

Link to Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Assessment: MEP Assessment

Also available on the Resident Curator Program website: Resident Curator Program

Describe how the rehabilitation phase of the project will be carried out, including the required improvements listed in "Treatment Plan," in compliance with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, 36 CFR Part 68 (2013), as amended (See link on "Resources").

Designate who will complete the work and include a general schedule with milestones for improvements. The selected applicant for curator will develop a detailed schedule of improvements that will be included in the lease.

# **Proposed Alternatives or Amendments to Required Improvements**

Describe any proposed alternatives or amendments to the required improvements, found in "Treatment Plan," and provide justification.

# **Description and Documentation of Donations**

Describe in detail all labor, material, or services proposed to be donated by any third party sources. Written commitments for such labor, material, or services must be provided as an attachment to the application.

## **Sustainability**

Describe any proposed historically appropriate, environmentally sustainable building technology and practices that will be used in the rehabilitation, maintenance, and/or operation of the property, in compliance with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation & Illustrated Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (See link on "Program Information, Scope and Parameters" document).

## **Accessibility**

All proposed curators must comply with applicable requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act as the buildings are public facilities under Title II of the ADA (state and local governments) Describe how the requirement for public access at least twice per year will be met, including "programmatic" access under the ADA, by either making physical modifications or programmatic accommodations. Programmatic could include a video tour, brochures with photos, etc.

# **SECTION F: EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS**

# **Applicant's General Qualifications**

Provide a narrative summary of the applicant's experience and qualifications to undertake, implement, and manage the rehabilitation, reuse and maintenance of the historic property. Include the applicant's resume or CV, and references to support such experience and qualifications. Supplemental material describing pertinent projects, including visual aids, is encouraged but not required.

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

Include a list of all of the following actions which have become final in the three years prior to the application submission:

- 1. Willful violations, violations for failure to abate, or repeated violations, for which the applicant was cited by (a) the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration; (b) the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (c) the occupational safety and health plan for any public jurisdiction; or
- 2. Three (3) or more serious construction safety violations for which the applicant was cited by the (a) United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (b) the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (c) the occupational safety and health plan from any public jurisdiction.
- 3. Termination of a contract between the applicant and any public entity for safety violations.

If the applicant has not received or been the subject of any such violations referenced above in the three (3) years prior to the application submission, then the applicant shall so indicate by certification on the application.

### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

# **Applicant's Specialized Skill in Historic Preservation**

Describe the applicant's specialized skills in historic preservation projects, including any relevant experience with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, 36 CFR Part 68 (2013), as amended (See link on "<u>Program Information, Scope and Parameters</u>" document).

### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

# **Professional Service Providers' General Qualifications**

If available at this time, provide the professional qualifications and relevant work history of any professional service providers, contractors or subcontractors, involved in rehabilitation and/or maintenance phases of the curator including, but not limited to architects, general contractors, and subcontractors such as plumbers, electricians, etc.

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

Include a list of all of the following actions which have become final in the three years prior to the application submission for any such providers, contractors or subcontractors listed:

- 1. Willful violations, violations for failure to abate, or repeated violations, for which the provider, contractor or subcontractor was cited by (a) the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration; (b) the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (c) the occupational safety and health plan for any public jurisdiction; or
- 2. Three (3) or more serious construction safety violations for which the provider, contractor or subcontractor was cited by the (a) United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (b) the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Administration; or (c) the occupational safety and health plan from any public jurisdiction.
- 3. Termination of a contract between the provider, contractor or subcontractor and any public entity for safety violations.

For each provider, contractor or subcontractor that has not received or been the subject of any such violations referenced above in the three (3) years prior to the application submission, then the applicant shall so indicate by certification on the application.

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

## **Professional Service Providers' Qualifications in Historic Preservation**

If available at this time, provide the professional qualifications and relevant work history of any professional service providers, contractors or subcontractors, involved in the rehabilitation and/or maintenance phases of the curator including, but not limited to architects, general contractors, and subcontractors such as plumbers, electricians, etc. pertaining to the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, 36 CFR Part 68 (2013), as amended (See link on "Program Information, Scope and Parameters" document).

## **SECTION G: ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS**

Use the table below to summarize proposed expected costs (Attach more detailed breakdowns if desired). Please see the property's Historic Structure Report and Treatment Plan and MEP Assessment, which will provide the foundation for the budget below.

PROJECT COSTS BUDGET				
Cost Category	Amount	Total Amount		
Hard Costs				
General Conditions (mobilization, temporary facilities)				
Site Work				
Excavation				
Foundation				
Demolition				
Superstructure				
Floor Structure				
Roof Structure & Cover				
Doors & Windows				
Interior Construction				
Plumbing				
HVAC				
Electrical				
Sprinklers				
Conveying Systems (if applicable)				
Utility Upgrades (electrical, water, sanitary)				
HAZMAT Abatement				
Specialties				
Clean up				
Miscellaneous				
Construction Contingency (%)				
Soft Costs				
Architectural Fees				
Engineering Fees				
Third party HAZMAT inspection, testing, and monitoring				
Other Design Fees				
Commissioning HVAC, sanitation systems				
Construction Period Interest				
Other Financing Fees				
Other Consulting Fees				
Permits and Licenses				
Construction Administration fees				
Other Soft Costs				
Design Contingency (%)				
Other Project Cost	ts			
TOTAL PROJECT COST	S			

### SECTION H: ADDITIONAL CURATOR EXPENSES

The Resident Curator Program uses a formula to derive the curator's lease length, which takes into account the additional anticipated expenses that the curator will incur each year.

#### **Credited Annual Maintenance Costs**

The cost of ongoing maintenance of the property will be factored into the calculation of lease length to credit the curator for these expenses.

Maintenance items include but not limited to: grounds maintenance, gutter cleaning, roof repairs/replacement, repointing, maintaining/replacing mechanical systems, etc. See "Maintenance Guidelines and Checklist" which outlines the annual and cyclical maintenance expectations of the curator.

While these costs may vary each year depending on the needs and conditions of the property, the Resident Curator Program establishes a dollar amount to use in its lease formula beginning with industry standards which advise on setting aside one percent of the property's value for annual property maintenance. This calculation may then be adjusted to reflect previous maintenance costs for the property. While curators are not expected to bear this cost annually, this formula ensures that if any big ticket item requires maintenance, the curator will have the funding available.

2013 Historic Replacement Value	Multiply the Historical Replacement Value by 1%	Total Annual Maintenance Expense
\$730,000	1%	\$7,300.00

# **Estimated Annual Occupancy/Management Costs**

The curator can anticipate annual occupancy and management costs to include: utilities, any additional required liability insurance, legal fees, public benefit component, pro-rated property taxes, etc.

The dollar amounts used in the following table were calculated using previous utility bills and a Department of Tax Administration tax assessment for the farmhouse and one acre of leased property.

\* Fairfax Water: \$1,055.84, Columbia Gas: \$1,172.15, Dominion Energy: \$123.49, taken from FY2018 Utility Expenses. Property vacant during this time.

Utilities*	\$2,351.48
Real Estate Taxes	\$6,090.82
Other Miscellaneous Expenses	\$ 746
Total Estimated Annual Occupancy and Management Costs	\$9,188.30

### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

### **Total Estimated Annual Maintenance Phase Costs**

Annual Estimated Maintenance Costs	\$7,300.00
Total Estimated Annual Occupancy and Management Costs	\$9,188.30
Total Estimated Annual Maintenance Phase Costs	\$16,488.30

Section I: Lease Term will demonstrate how these two annual costs are factored into the Resident Curator Program's lease length calculation to the credit of the curator.

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

### **SECTION I: LEASE TERM**

According to the Park Authority's Enabling Legislation, FCPA must establish a Fair Market Rental Value (FMRV) for the property. For the purposes of this solicitation, FCPA is establishing a rent value of \$33,000 per annum for the length of the base term, as determined by an independent appraiser. The length of the lease term will be determined based upon the following:

- Annual Fair Market Rental Value (FMRV)
- Rehabilitation Project Costs
- Credited Annual Maintenance Costs: Including, but not limited to: grounds maintenance, gutter cleaning, roof repairs/replacement, repointing, maintaining/replacing mechanical systems, etc. (See "Maintenance Guidelines and Checklist")
- Estimated Annual Occupancy and Management Costs: includes utilities, insurance, legal fees, public benefit component; prorated property taxes, etc.

## Formula for Estimating Lease Length

Annual Fair Market Rental Value *minus* Credited Annual Maintenance Costs *minus* Estimated Annual Occupancy and Management Costs *equals* Adjusted Annual Fair Market Rental Value.

Total Rehabilitation Project Costs *divided by* Adjusted Annual Fair Market Rental Value *equals* Estimated Lease Term, in years.

The Credited Annual Maintenance costs and the Estimated Annual Occupancy and Management Costs are used to lower the Annual Fair Market Rental Value, which thereby increases the years of the lease, offering a nice benefit to the curator.

	Annual	Total
Rehabilitation Project Costs Provided by Applicant (Total Project Costs, see Section G)		\$
Annual Fair Market Rental Value (FMRV)	\$33,000	
Credited Annual Maintenance Costs (see Section H)	\$7,300.00	
Estimated Annual Occupancy & Management Costs (see Section H)	\$9,188.30	
Adjusted Annual FMRV	\$16,511.70	
Rehabilitation Project Costs /Adjusted FMRV = Estimated Length of Lease, or Lease Term, in years		

Insert the estimated cost of your rehabilitation plan into this formula and state the estimated lease term. Please describe any considerations that you wish for FCPA to make in the negotiation of the lease term

Estimated Lease Term, in years	<b>Estimated</b>	Lease	Γerm,	in years	5
--------------------------------	------------------	-------	-------	----------	---

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

### **SECTION J: FINANCING PLAN**

This section is used to determine the financial viability of the application. Applicants should redact social security numbers, account numbers, and other sensitive identification information when submitting their application. Please provide the following information:

## **Estimated Funding Sources**

Detail the projected funding sources. Documentation supporting each funding source should be attached to the application, including formal written commitments for any donated funding, labor, materials, or services from the party making the donation.

Equity (note sources below)	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
Financing (note sources below)	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
Other Sources(note sources below)	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
TOTAL PROJECTED FUNDING:	\$
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS (from Section G)	\$

#### INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

## **Narrative Statement of Financial Capacity**

Describe how the applicant intends to finance the rehabilitation, reuse, and ongoing maintenance of the property. Specifically, describe how each of the following will be financed:

- all of the pertinent tasks listed in "Treatment Plan" and "Building Evaluation"
- any proposed alternate tasks as described in <u>Section E: Proposed Alternatives or Amendments to Required Improvements</u> not listed in "Treatment Plan" and "Building Evaluation"
- any additional proposed improvements described in <u>Section E: Proposed Alternatives or</u> Amendments to Required Improvements
- all future maintenance costs (See <u>Section H: Estimated Annual Maintenance Costs</u>, and "Maintenance Guidelines and Checklist")
- all management costs related to proposed reuse including utilities, insurance, legal costs, fees, contingencies, etc. (See <u>Section H: Estimated Annual Occupancy/Management Costs</u>)

Applicants should be advised that depending on the applicant's financial capability, the proposed use and other considerations, the lease agreement may require that the applicant deliver maintenance, performance and/or payment bonds, or letters of credit in connection with the rehabilitation and maintenance of the property in forms and amounts satisfactory to the County and FCPA.

# **Personal Financial Statement**

Complete this form for each ann	licant, principals	, partners, members or shareholders lis	ted in Section R
List only those assets you want to			beetin beetin b
Name		Business Phone	
Address		Residence Phone	
City, State, & Zip Code			
ASSETS	(Omit Cents)	LIABILITIES	(Omit Cents)
Available cash	\$	Accounts Payable	\$
Savings Accounts	\$	Notes Payable to Banks and Others	
IRA or Other Retirement Account	\$	(Describe in Subsection 2)	\$
Accounts & Notes Receivable	\$	Installment Account (Auto)	\$
Life Insurance-Cash Surrender		Mo. Payments \$	
Value Only (Complete <u>Subsection 8</u> )	\$	Installment Account (Other)	\$
Stocks and Bonds		Mo. Payments S	5
(Describe in Subsection 3)	\$	Loan on Life Insurance	\$
Real Estate	d.	Mortgages on Real Estate or Rent listed per month(Describe in	0
(Describe in Subsection 4)	5	Subsection 4) Unpaid Taxes (Describe in	\$
Automobile-Present Value	\$	Subsection 6)	\$
Other Personal Property (Describe in Subsection 5)	\$	All other Liabilities such as liens, judgments, loans, and other debt	
Other Assets		(Describe in <u>Subsection 7</u> )	\$
(Describe in <u>Subsection 5</u> )	\$	Net Worth	\$
Total	\$	Total	\$
Subsection 1. Source of Income		Contingent Liabilities	
Salary	\$	As Endorser or Co-signer	\$
Net Investment Income	\$	Legal Claims & Judgments	\$
Real Estate Income	\$	Other contingent liabilities not listed.	\$
Other Income (Describe below)*	\$		\$

Subsection 3. Stocks and	d Bonds.	(Use attachmen	nts if necessa	ary. Each attachme	nt must be i	dentifie	ed as a part of this
statement and signed).							
Number of Shares Name of			Cost	Market Value Quotation/ Exchange	Date of Quotation/ Exchange	,	Total Value
		1					
Subsection 4. Real Estat Owned.	e			Use attachment is statement and sign		Each a	attachment must
		Property A		Property B		Prope	erty C
Type of Property							
Address							
Date Purchased							
Original Cost							
Present Market Value							
Name of Mortgage Holder							
Mortgage Balance							
Amount of Payment per Moi	nth/Year						
Status of Mortgage							
Subsection 5. Other Per and address of lien holde							

Subsection 6. Unpaid Taxes. (Describe in detail, as to type, to whom payable, when due, amount, and to what property, if any, a tax lien attaches.					
Subsection 7. Other Liabilities including all alimony and child support payments owed. (Describe in detail.)					
Subsection 8. Life Insurance Held. (Give face amount and cash surrender value of policies - and name of insurance					
company					

# Transcript of Tax Returns for past 3 years:

Submit tax transcripts for the most recent 3 proceeding tax years. Applicants are able to obtain a digital copy of their tax transcripts for the current year and the past three years from the IRS website. Instructions can be found here: <a href="https://www.irs.gov/uac/newsroom/request-a-transcript-or-copy-of-a-prior-year-tax-return">https://www.irs.gov/uac/newsroom/request-a-transcript-or-copy-of-a-prior-year-tax-return</a>.

### **Bank References**

Lending Institution	Name of Lender	Address	Phone

## **Bankruptcy Disclosure**

If the applicant or any affiliated business entity of the applicant or any of the entity's officers, principal, or investors has been adjudged bankrupt, either voluntarily or involuntarily, within the last ten years, please note the date and the judgment, the Court where the judgment was taken, and the names of all debtors joined in the bankruptcy petition.

INVITATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR CURATOR

# SECTION K: ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE (IF APPLICABLE)

If the Applicant is acting officially on behalf of an organization, please describe fully the nature of the organization, including:

**The Legal Structure and IRS Designation of Organization**: (Corporation, LLC, JV, LP, 501(c), etc.)

# Nature of the Organization's Business

## The Legal History of the Organization

Attach a copy of all incorporating documents, including articles of incorporation, by-laws, operating agreements, trust agreements, etc.

## **Certificate of Good Standing**

Attach Certificate of Good Standing (Corporation) or a Certificate of Fact of Existence (LLC)

If Applicant's proposal contemplates operating a business at the property, please note the following requirements:

# **License Requirement**

All firms doing business in Fairfax County shall obtain a license as required by Chapter 4, Article 7.2, of The Code of the Fairfax County, Virginia, as amended, entitled "Business, Professional and Occupational Licensing (BPOL) Tax." Questions concerning the BPOL Tax should be directed to the Department of Tax Administration, telephone (703) 222 8234 or visit: <a href="http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dta/business\_tax.htm">http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dta/business\_tax.htm</a>.

# **Registering Of Corporations:**

In accordance with Virginia Code Section 13.1 758, any foreign corporation transacting business in Virginia shall secure a certificate of authority as required by Section 13.1-757 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, from the State Corporation Commission, Post Office Box 1197, Richmond, Virginia 23209.

# **SECTION L: CERTIFICATIONS**

I,		, do	hereby state that I am an
	Your name here)		
(Ch	eck one)		
	Applicant		
	Applicant's authorized agent		
true indiv all to nego prov	that, to the best of my knowledge and beliand accurate and that the information convidual applicants, and all principals, partner business entities involved in the proposed obtation of any lease and execution of any wide any changed or supplemental information that type described above, that arise on or af	tained in this application ers, members or sharehold curator have been listed a lease, I will reexamine the tion, including business of	is complete, that all ders of the applicant and above, and that prior to the is certification and or financial relationships
Sign	ned under the penalties of perjury.		
SIG	NATURE	DATE	
and	reby certify that I have filed all state tax re am not in arrears to the County of Fairfax County of Fairfax and my County taxes an	on debt or contract, am r	not a defaulter on surety to
Sign	ned under the penalties of perjury on this	day of	20
SIC	GNATURE	FEDER	AL TAX ID NO.
Sec emp	undersigned also acknowledges and states tion B: Applicant Information have participologie of the Fairfax County Government in Dilication or Lease Transaction.	pated in the capacity of a	n officer or
Sign	ned under the pains and penalties of perjury	y.	
SIG	NATURE	DATE	